FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554
MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Dale Bickel
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2706
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL: dale.bickel @fcc.gov

November 21, 2013
A. Wray Fitch, III
Gammon and Grange, P.C.
8280 Greensboro Drive, 7" Floor
McLean, VA 22102-3807

Re:  W236CA (FX), Wake Forest, NC
Radio Training Network, Inc.
Facility Identification Number: 87686
Special Temporary Authority (STA)
BSTA-20131030AGG
Dear Counsel:

This is in reference to the request filed November 13, 2013, on behalf of Radio Training Network, Inc.
(“RTN”). RTN explains that translator W236CA went silent to resolve cochannel interference, that while the
station was silent it lost its position on the tower, and that the translator has since been able to resume operation
on October 30, 2013 at reduced power and antenna height.! RTN requests an STA to permit the reduced
operations to continue.

We conclude that an STA is warranted in this instance. The request for STA IS HEREBY GRANTED.
Translator W236CA may operate from its licensed site with the following facilities:

Channel 236D (95.1 MHz)
Effective radiated power: 0.003 kilowatts (V only)
Antenna height:

above ground: 9 meters

above mean sea level: 124 meters

Above average terrain: 21 meters

RTN must use whatever means are necessary to protect workers and the public from radiofrequency exposure in
excess of the Commission's exposure guidelines. See 47 CFR § 1.1310.

This authority expires on May 20, 2014.

Sincerely,

LG 340

Dale Bickel

Senior Engineer

Audio Division

Media Bureau
cc: Radio Training Network, Inc.

' W236CA holds construction permit BPFT-20130403ABD for a different transmitter site.
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